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John (Jack) R. Venrick

From: “John (Jack) R. Venrick™ <jacksranch@skynetbb.com>

To: “AJdack R. Vienrick” <jacksranch@skynetbb com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 20, 2010 3:11 PM

Attach:  Humans Without Resources 5.doc; Humans without Resources1.doc; Humans Without Resources2 doc; Humans without Resources3.doc; Humans without Resources 4.doc; Fish
Baloney - Letter to Washington Post.emi

Subject:  Longing for a return to 1850s salmon populations makes about as much sense as longing for a return of the Gold Rush.(No Background)

..... Criginal Message ——
From: Jack Venrick

Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2007 11:42 PM

Subject: Longing for a return to 1850s salmon populations makes about as much sense as longing for a
retumn of the Gold Rush

To: Property Owners Who Can Smell Something Fishy When
Government Steps into our water and onto our land

bee: Government, Media & Environmental Extremists Who Pollute Our
Freedoms With Green Agenda "Science”

The following 6 authors I consider to be about as close to the following
list of selfless attributes as one can get. Rare traits to find now-a-days,

« independent,

« unbiased,

« no government funded agenda,

« no government academia agenda,

« no environmental extremist agenda,

« no tribal agenda,

« no drive-by dying media agenda

« no "give me more grant money” agenda

« no UN "give me" your sovereignty agenda
« no political party agenda

I especially want to thank Rodney McFarland for giving permission to
forward his excellent 5 Part series from "It's Not About Fish - A
collection of articles from "The Naked Fish". This book is privately
published by the May Valley Environmental Council in 2002. Some of
the articles may be found in the "Naked Fish" archives at

www.proprights.org

Although these articles are old news, many property owners and
freedom lovers are coming on board the freedom train and are starting to
connect more dots of taking by green government including big fish
taking stories. Anything the government and its mobs of lobbyist touch
is instantly spoiled. Generations of freedom and liberty are taken when
agenda science commonly called "best available science” is

sprinkled over the maddening mobs and crowds like holy water.

What big government and environmental mobs don't tell you is....

« "best available science” is not independent,

« Nor is it a consensus by any stretch of the imagination.

« Itis often a positive feedback loop corroborating only like minded
green government groups.

« Think of it as only best for the green taking agenda

« Think of it as only best for them to get matching grants

« All of them live off this "best available science" at the expense
of tax payers

« and property owners who are extorted and squeezed out of their life
force and their lives, homes, land and water.

« "Best available science" agenda, does not include any other
independent thinking,

« especially if it includes opposite scientific opinions and

« opposite views by the property owners whose property and water
are being taken.

Jack Venrick
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Rural Property Owner Views
Exposing The Big Fish Taking Stories
Of Government & Green Gangs
Enumclaw, WA

1. The Great Salmon Hoax - http://www.buchal.com/hoax.html

. An Eyewitness Account of the Collapse of Science and Law and the Triumph of Politics in Salmon Recovery by James L.
Buchal
. Online http://www.buchal.com/tgsh/chap7/Table%200{%20Contents.htm

Fishery agency mismanagement, coupled with natural trends working against salmon, has brought Northwest salmon runs to historic lows.
Charged by law to protect salmon. yet promote salmon harvest, fishery agencies do not even count how many Columbia Basin salmon are
caught and killed for consumption, or measure the cost-effectiveness of salmon hatcheries.

The most basic biological facts about salmon are politicized, as fishery officials misrepresent the effects of dams on salmon to extract federal
funding from the Bonneville Power Administration. The result? A $3 billion program focused on fine-tuning fish passage at mainstream
Columbia and Snake River dams that fails to recover salmon, because there is no evidence that those dams are a limiting factor in salmon
Tecovery

Packed with hundreds of specific citations to the most recent scientific papers and reponts, The Grear Salmon Hoax is a valuable resource for
anyone wanting to understand how salmon recovery efforts have gone awry, and how we can craft a rational, scientific program for salmon
recovery that will bring significant numbers of salmon back to the Pacific Northwest,

The author spent six years researching salmon science and law while rep i ic interests in sal lawsuits. He presents an

insider's account of the conflict that has raged since several "distinct population segments” of salmon were listed as endangered species.

2. Salmon Without Rivers
hitp://www wildsalmoncenter.org/lichatowichintro html
http://www.powells.com/cgi-bin/biblio?inkey=1-9781559633604-11

3. Salmon At Risk http://www harpub.com/salmon_at_risk.htm

4. Fish Baloney - See email attached above "Letter to Washington Post

5. Nature, Not Man, is Responsible for West Coast Salmon Decline - http://www nationalcenter.ora/ NPA254 html

“But the premise that human actions are responsible for the decline of salmon, thus justifying sweeping regulations against development, is
erroneous. The NMFS's ESA listing ignores a rapidly accumulating body of scientific evidence showing that changes in the natural climatic
conditions of the Pacific Northwest are largely responsible for the low numbers of salmon. Specifically, a naturally-occurring increase in the
temperature of the Pacific Ocean off the coast has caused a sharp decline in salmon by destroying most of the salmon's food supply and
increasing the number of fish that prey on salmon.

It is these ocean conditions, not man, that play the preeminent role in causing fluctuations in salmen population levels. The federal response
of placing more salmon under ESA protection and imposing additional regulatory burdens on businesses and property owners in the region
will do nothing to counter the adverse natural forces that harm salmon but will needlessly hurt the economy. Most importantly, the oceanic
phenomenon that has been so detrimental to salmon survival operates on a 20-to-30 year cycle, and there is evidence that the ocean cycle
is entering a phase that will stimulate a major rebound in the salmon population, making cumbersome government mandates unnecessary.”

6. "Humans without Resources" by Rodney McFarland - See articles below and attached, 5 Parts.

“It is this author's opinion that we will never again see the salmon runs of the late 1800s no matter how many of our limited resources we
devote to the problem. In the words of James L. Buchal,

“From a scientific perspective, it is entirely possible that the effect of rising water temperatures is larger than all the salmon
mitigation measures that could be devised. No one has tried to figure out whether and to what extent all the efforts we undertake fo
recover salmon will make any difference in the face of rising temperatures.

“Longing for a retum to 1850s salmon populations makes about as much sense as longing for a return of the Gold Rush. Trying to
restore wild salmon populations to such historic levels makes no sense.”

We spend incalculable dollars supporting the bureaucracy that has grown up to "fix" the problem of smaller "wild" salmon runs. We pay
those same bureaucrats to club to death the excess runs of "hatchery” fish that manage somehow to avoid the vast fishing fleet. We force
severe land use restrictions costing more incalculable dollars on everyone living anywhere near water. How long will we continue to
squander resources before reassessing our goal?

The real goal isn't about fish, it is about money and control. As Will Hall, Snohomish County Senior Planner, explained at a meeting of the
Snohomish River Forum, "There are funding opportunities — a lot of them."” The bureaucrats get the money. The habitat evangelists get to
control and mold our land to fit their fantasy while we pick up the bill.”
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